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Dear Jim, re T7-2155-access I give othersjtine it takes 2/3/718
How IN and FBI cen help

Having had & single request for the FEl's records on the eritics repeated twice so
far this week I face the problem sbout whiok I heve slresdy taken time to write Faul and
fiary before this morning and to Sylvia Feagher this morning. I have no choice, In good
conscienoe 4 must on the one hand make records available snd on the other trymto see to 1%
that the deliberate dammge to these people, even those with whom I have no contact- and
in some cases do net got along with at all -is minimised.

I have thought of = way in which this can be mede much easier., It alsc haa the ad-
vantsge of saving much cost and work for the govermment.

Ploase ask bynne on a phone-call level %o provide a list of all the oitations to
all the oritios as they oan be provided from the FBI HY central indicee.

If she or they complaint that they are requived to provide copies of records only
then tell her we can file an FOI reguest for coplss of the notations in the indices and will. N
As an slternative I'll accept & sheet of paper on each one with the citations. I'd alse &
want an affidavit from the agont making the search/list that to his personal knowlsdge i
it includem every aitatioun. ;-';‘,:;.

Bo they can understend this tell them that lying is inor+dibly consistent and that
it extends to the field offices. Tell them that absent full corplience with regard to my
7A reyuest now gverdos since 1975 they'll learn in court.

Tou can alep tell her that thoy saw to it that my PA requests were denied me and
that 1 want othsrs not to be so abused or for me to be the meens of abusing them.

You might rexind of their continuing failure to comply with my request for the
vorksheets and suggest that the deliberateness of this effort to hurt those who had
criticiged the FBI may be one of the motives. The worksheets will disclose that the PEI
lacked intersst in protecting their rights while withholding the names of well-known polina
pecpls under claim to privacy.

They told Gesell that they regard these records as complying with my reguests. We
assured Vesell that 1 mske my copies available to others. Unless they do am I ask they
sasure that both sssurances are a deception of the Judge.

Without a list of the records relating to me I do not have access to them in suvh
a mams. Meaowhile, I have had several inquiries sbout them this wesk.l do have an old PA
requent Oo which, as I recall, my appeals remain without pro forss response, Without a
list I cannot provids others the records on them- and the FEI .tln;t.

Moy, oa the records on ma there is continving hars to me frowm mot having socess,
vhich means copies wnder my PA recusst or a liet under TT=2155. Just yesterday
asked me about a particulsrly vicious couple that had not been provided under B
One hai me fired by the State Departmment as a Commumist, which is fif# Balse. The other
hed me in sems kind of wrongful association with the Russinn Enbassy, which is opposite i
both the nature and the purposes af the few contacts 1 had.

Flease vemember that in disclosing this false reprosentation I believe they have
waived on b1, “ere is whyiIt was no seeret in Washington that back ia those days the Fil
photographed all entering and leaving the embassy end the adjoining chancdllory. 1 weat |
thers &8 & reporter, for what was then the third largestp picture sagesine, The USSR i
Psrs pecple never cosplied with nay of my recuests for matorial and in two cases I recall
clearly stole my rejected ideas and used them with certainty of more extenszive attention,

(Lardner was amused, ms a reporter would be, over these specifios,) I wan thore ir a
dispute over their manner of stealing the work of American authors mnd not paylng for it,
&8 I'm sure madl intsrcepts of that perfod ruflect. I may have been there but  know I was
in touch by phone when the State Department esked me firet if I would go to the USER to
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teach then Low to raise wvotter chiclkena,

As part of the seoond, which renlly began with USIA, Stzte also asked me to invite
¥nruschev to our farm when he was at Ike's farm or Capp David, both not far sway and both i
pa the direst route fron Washingbon paseing by or over our farm., I was also asked to E
arrange for the Russians to be able to inepect an ordinary American Yeed mill and I dbd il
neke the armengement. (As I recall the one at State who made the requests of me was Eillis f
&rri.a- all by phone.) i

I wap officially the best chicken yalser in the country le sevorsl cateperies st the
time. The contest was sponssred by the lortheast Fouliry Producer’s Council. I have some

literature on this. And ouf also prdes-winning recipes. The FEP™CO agreed 4o pay my
expenses on the projected trip to the USSR. I presume the FBI nixyed thie and is now

withholddng those records, tov.

But I had no clandestine or impropeer of sinister end certainly no espionage or
political contacts with the Embassy. Despite th: FEI's nasty ani bassless inforences.

If tuey are wwilling to do as I ask amd to do 4% prompily let ne Mnow and I'11
file a request and save you the time, If 1 do this I'll include &ll FO's and ask that &
they do the contacting of the FOs and glvem thea anothor nroblem to ceatend withe. and “

more to worry about getting aired in court.

What the FBI is doing ia s major inpediment in my work, as it has been. 1t also
interferes with my finding #ise to finish up the projee t for Civil Division,

Hestily,




